

## General Resources for Teachers Online

### Sites that have teacher pages:

Department of Education: <http://www2.ed.gov/teachers/landing.jhtml>  
Department of the Interior [http://www.doi.gov/public/teachandlearn\\_teacher.cfm](http://www.doi.gov/public/teachandlearn_teacher.cfm)  
Department of Veterans Affairs (Veterans Day): <http://www.va.gov/opa/vetsday/index.asp>  
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA): <http://www.epa.gov/students/teachers.html>  
Library of Congress: <http://loc.gov/teachers>  
National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA): <http://www.nasa.gov/audience/foreducators>  
National Archives: <http://www.archives.gov/education/>  
National Endowment for the Arts (NEH): <http://edsitement.neh.gov>  
National Gallery: <http://www.nga.gov/content/ngaweb/education/teachers.html>  
National Parks Service: <http://www.nps.gov/teachers>  
Smithsonian Institution: <http://www.smithsonianeducation.org/educators/>  
US Federal Reserve: <http://www.federalreserveeducation.org/>

### Sites that have educational resources:

Federal Highway Administration: <https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/infrastructure/history.cfm>  
Government portals: <http://USA.gov> and <http://DATA.gov>  
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration: <http://NOAA.gov>  
The White House: <http://whitehouse.gov>  
US Congress: <http://Congress.gov>  
US Supreme Court: <http://www.supremecourt.gov/>  
US Marines Education Resources:  
<http://www.lejeune.marines.mil/OfficesStaff/EnvironmentalMgmt/CulturalResources/EducationResources/TeacherResources.aspx>  
US Coast Guard Education Page: <http://www.uscg.mil/history/kidsindex.asp>  
US Navy Education Page: <http://www.history.navy.mil/branches/org8-8.htm>  
US Army Education Page: <http://tardec.army.mil/stem/parents-teachers.html>

### Further Related Resources:

Hispanic Online Collections at the LOC: <http://www.loc.gov/rr/hispanic/onlinecol.html>  
BBC Educators Page: <http://www.bbc.co.uk/learning/>  
NPR Education Articles: <http://www.npr.org/sections/education/>  
PBS Educators Page: <http://www.pbslearningmedia.org/>  
Civil War Trust Education Page: <http://www.civilwar.org/education/teachers/>  
Getty Education Page: <http://www.getty.edu/education/teachers/>  
New York Times Learning/Education Blog: <http://learning.blogs.nytimes.com/>  
LOC Virtual Reference Page for Education: <http://www.loc.gov/rr/askalib/virtualref.html#education>

**Other Open Archives:**

Internet Archive Book Images:

<https://www.flickr.com/photos/internetarchivebookimages/with/14784850762/>

British Pathe Film Collection: <https://www.youtube.com/user/britishpathe>

Lantern Media History Archive: <http://lantern.mediahist.org/>

List of Repositories of Primary Sources: <http://webpages.uidaho.edu/special-collections/Other.Repositories.html>

NIST Digital Archive: <http://nistdigitalarchives.contentdm.oclc.org/>

Tyne & Wear Archive Images: [https://www.flickr.com/photos/twm\\_news/](https://www.flickr.com/photos/twm_news/)

Internet Archive Feature Films Collection: [https://archive.org/details/feature\\_films](https://archive.org/details/feature_films)

Archives Portal Europe Network: <http://www.apenet.eu/>

Europeana Archive: <http://europeana.eu/portal/index.html>

Library of Congress E-Resources: <http://eresources.loc.gov/>

Federal Registry for Educational Excellence: <http://free.ed.gov>